I MINA'TRENTAI KUATTRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
RESOLUTION STATUS

Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. Relative to recognizing and congratulating the Nagoya Chikusa Lions Club, District 334-A 8/31/18 9/8/18 9/7/18
on the occasion of its Twenty-fifth (25th) Year Anniversary as a Lions Service Organization, 4:04 p.m. 11:00 a.m. 9:34 a.m.
and commending the Guamerica Lions Club for partnering with them to execute the Legacy

Project, which will benefit the Guma San Jose Homeless Shelter; and to further expressing a

494-34 (COR) most sincere Un Dangkolo Na Si Yu'os Ma'ase’ to the executive leadership and members of

the Nagoya Chikusa Lions Club, District 334-A and the Guamerica Lions Club for their

cfforts and commitment to assisting the people of Guam, and for their hard work and

invaluable contributions to the island of Guam.
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9/7/2018 4:41 PM
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From: Ann Q. Adams <ann@toduguam.com>

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 3:09 PM

To: phmaterials@guamiegislature.org; mis@guamlegislature.org; Protocol Guam Legislature,
_ sgtarms@guamlegisiature.org

Subject: Presentation of Legislative Resolution No. 494-34(COR) -

September 7, 2018

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators

From: Sen. Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.

Subject: Presentation of Legislative Resolution No. 494-34 (COR) — Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
— “Relative to recognizing and congratulating the Nagoya Chikusa Lions Club, District 334-A
on the occasion of its Twenty-fifth (25") Year Anniversary as a Lions Service Organization,

Presentation will take place on Saturday September 8,2018 @ 11:00 am
at the Guma San Jose Shelter, Dededo

Ann Adams

Office of Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez Jr.
761 South Marine Corps Dr. cbu-205
Tamuning, Guam 96913

Tel: (671)649-8638/0511

Fax: (671)649-0520
www.toduguam.com
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Wilum M. Casures “Fekna Caw. Nckon
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Foenande Harcinas Vseeves “Fherese M. Feelge
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Relative to recognizing and congratulating the Nagoya Chikusa Lions Club, District 334-A
on the occasion of its Twenty-fifth (25t") Year Anniversary as a Lions Service Organization,
and commending the Guamerica Lions Club for partnering with them to execute the Legacy
Project, which will benefit the Guma San Jose Homeless Shelter; and to further expressing a
most sincere Un Ddngkolo Na Si Yu’os Ma'dse’ to the executive leadership and members of
the Nagoya Chikusa Lions Club, District 334-A and the Guamerica Lions Club for their
efforts and commitment to assisting the people of Guam, and for their hard work and
invaluable contributions to the island of Guam.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF ! MINA TRENTAI KUATTRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN:

WHEREAS, the Nagoya Chikusa Lions Club (NCLC) officially twinne® with the Guamerica Lions Club (GLC) on April 12, 2014; and,
since then, the NCLC has visited the GLC annually; and

WHEREAS, during their annual visits, the NCLC would team up with the GLC to take part in several community service projects
throughout the island, to include: tree planting at the University of Guam, beautification of school bus shelters, and providing assistance
to the island’s homeless shelters; and

WHEREAS, the NCLC celebrates twenty-five (25) years as a Lions Service Organization; and, to mark such a momentous occasion, the
NCLC decided that for its Twenty-fifth (25t) Year Anniversary, it would join forces with the GLC to execute its Legacy Project, which
would assist the Guma San Jose Homeless Shelter; and

WHEREAS, as part of the Legacy Project, the NCLC purchased Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) worth of supplies and appliances, to
include: two (2) computers, two (2) printers, twenty-four (24) electric wall fans, two (2) washing machines, and two (2) dryers, which will
be donated to the Guma San Jose Homeless Shelter; and

WHEREAS, on Saturday, September 8, 2018, a formal turnover and delivery of all the donated items will take place at the Guma San Jose
Homeless Shelter; and the Guamerica Lions Club will also be serving lunch to the one hundred (100) residents of the facility to satisfy the
International Lions Club mandate to feed one hundred million (100,000,000) people all over the world; now therefore, be it .

RESOLVED, that the Committee on Rules of I Mina'Trentai Kudttro Na Lilteslaturan Gudhan does hereby, on behalf of I Lieslaturan
Gudhan and the people of Guam, recognize and congratulate the Nagoya Chikusa Lions Club, District 334-A on the occasion of its Twenty-
fifth (25%) Year Anniversary as a Lions Service Organization, and commend the Guamerica Lions Ciub for partnering with them to execute
the Legacy Project, which will benefit the Guma San jose Homeless Shelter; and does further express a most sincere Lin Dingkolo Na Si Yu'os
Ma'dse’ to the executive leadership and members of the Nagoya Chikusa Lions Club, District 334-A and the Guamerica Lions Club for
their efforts and commitment to assisting the people of Guam, and for their hard work and invaluable contributions to the island of Guam;
and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Speaker and the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules certify, and the Legislative Secretary attest to, the
adoption hereof, and that copies of the same be thereafter transmitted to the Nagoya Chikusa Lions Club, District 334-A; to the Guamerica
Lions Club; and to the Honorable Edward ].B. Calvo, I Maga'ldhen Gudhan.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF I MINATRENTAI KUATTRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN ON THE 7% DAY

OF SEPTEMBER 2018.

~~/ sendAMIN @ THOMAS. C. ADA

Speaker Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules

DENNIS G, RODRIGUEZ, JR.
Acting Legislative Secretary
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I MINA'TRENTAI KUATTRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2018 (SECOND) Regular Session

Resolution No. 494-34 (COR)

Introduced by: Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
Thomas C. Ada
FRANK B. AGUON, JR.
William M. Castro
B.J.F. Cruz
James V. Espaldon
Fernando Barcinas Esteves
Régine Biscoe Lee
Tommy Morrison
Louise B. Muifia
Telena Cruz Nelson
Joe S. San Agustin
Michael F.Q. San Nicolas
Therese M. Terlaje
Mary Camacho Torres

Relative to recognizing and congratulating the Nagoya Chikusa Lions
Club, District 334-A on the occasion of its Twenty-fifth (25") Year
Anniversary as a Lions Service Organization, and commending the
Guamerica Lions Club for partnering with them to execute the Legacy
Project, which will benefit the Guma San Jose Homeless Shelter; and
to further expressing a most sincere Un Déngkolo Na Si Yu'os Ma'ése’
to the executive leadership and members of the Nagoya Chikusa Lions
Club, District 334-A and the Guamerica Lions Club for their efforts
and commitment to assisting the people of Guam, and for their hard
work and invaluable contributions to the island of Guam.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF [
MINA'TRENTAI KUATTRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN:

WHEREAS, the Nagoya Chikusa Lions Club (NCLC) officially twinned with the
Guamerica Lions Club (GLC) on April 12, 2014; and, since then, the NCLC has visited
the GLC annually; and
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WHEREAS, during their annual visits, the NCLC would team up with the GLC
to take part in several community service projects throughout the island, to include:
tree planting at the University of Guam, beautification of school bus shelters, and
providing assistance to the island’s homeless shelters; and

WHEREAS, the NCLC celebrates twenty-five (25) years as a Lions Service
Organization; and, to mark such a momentous occasion, the NCLC decided that for its
Twenty-fifth (25™) Year Anniversary, it would join forces with the GLC to execute its
Legacy Project, which would assist the Guma San Jose Homeless Shelter; and

WHEREAS, as part of the Legacy Project, the NCLC purchased Five Thousand

Dollars ($5,000) worth of supplies and appliances, to include: two (2) computers, two
(2) printers, twenty-four (24) electric wall fans, two (2) washing machines, and two (2)
dryers, which will be donated to the Guma San Jose Homeless Shelter; and

WHEREAS, on Saturday, September 8, 2018, a formal turnover and delivery

of all the donated items will take place at the Guma San Jose Homeless Shelter; and
the Guamerica Lions Club will also be serving lunch to the one hundred (100)
residents of the facility to satisfy the International Lions Club mandate to feed one

hundred million (100,000,000) people all over the world; now therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Committee on Rules of I Mina'Trentai Kudttro Na
Liheslaturan Gudhan does hereby, on behalf of I Liheslaturan Gudhan and the people
of Guam, recognize and congratulate the Nagoya Chikusa Lions Club, District 334-A
on the occasion of its Twenty-fifth (25") Year Anniversary as a Lions Service
Organization, and commend the Guamerica Lions Club for partnering with them to
execute the Legacy Project, which will benefit the Guma San Jose Homeless Shelter;
and does further express a most sincere Un Ddngkolo Na Si Yu'os Ma'ése' to the
executive leadership and members of the Nagoya Chikusa Lions Club, District 334-A

and the Guametica Lions Club for their efforts and commitment to assisting the people
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of Guam, and for their hard work and invaluable contributions to the island of Guam;
and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Speaker and the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules
certify, and the Legislative Secretary attest to, the adoption hereof, and that copies of
the same be thereafter transmitted to the Nagoya Chikusa Lions Club, District 334-A;
to the Guamerica Lions Club; and to the Honorable Edward J.B. Calvo, I Maga'léhen
Guahan.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF
IMINA'TRENTAI KUATTRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN ON THE 7™M DAY

OF SEPTEMBER 2018. 7
“BENJAMIN Uz, THOMAS C. ADA
Speaker Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Ay

DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR.
Acting Legislative Secretary
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